

Proposed replacement for 3(f)

(f) All Non-Project Water remaining in the non-storage Federal Facilities after thirty (30) days from the date of introduction or upon termination of this Contract shall be deemed to be unused water relinquished to the United States for CVP purposes. Further, all Non-Project Water made available for delivery to the Sites Authority from the Federal Facilities and not accepted by the Sites Authority shall be deemed to be unused water relinquished to the United States for CVP purposes. Any stored Non-Project Water requested by the Sites Authority and not taken directly by the Sites Authority within 30 days after such release or conveyance shall be deemed to be unused water relinquished to the United States for Project purposes.

New paragraph proposed to follow 3f

[new paragraph] In the event that the Federal share of San Luis Reservoir fills and capacity is no longer available for the Non-Project Water, the Non-Project Water in the Federal share of San Luis Reservoir shall be deemed to the first water spilled, in accordance with the then current Rescheduling Guidelines; Provided, That the Contracting Office will, to the extent possible, inform the Contractor, in writing, or otherwise, of any impending spill from the Federal share of San Luis Reservoir.

Proposed replacement for 20(d)

(d) The Non-Project Water introduced into the ~~CVP-Federal~~ Facilities shall be of such quality, as determined solely by the Contracting Officer, as to not significantly degrade the quality of the CVP Water. If it is determined by the Contracting Officer that the quality of the Non-Project Water from any source(s) identified in Exhibit ## will significantly degrade the quality of CVP Water in or introduced into the Federal Facilities, the Sites Authority shall, upon receipt of a written notice from the Contracting Officer, arrange for the immediate termination of the introduction of Non-Project Water from such sources(s) into the Federal Facilities, and Exhibit ## shall be modified to delete such sources(s) of Non-Project Water.

Commented [JB1]: Reclamation tentatively accepts proposed changes.

Proposed to remove existing 20(e).

Proposed paragraph to include in current 20 (f) – confirm lettering based on acceptance of proposal to remove existing 20(e)

(f) At all times during the term of this Contract, the Sites Authority shall be in compliance with the requirements of the then-current Quality Assurance Project Plan (Plan) approved by the Contracting Officer to monitor Non-Project Water introduced into and conveyed through the Federal Facilities. The Plan describes the sample

Commented [JB2]: Reclamation to review internally to determine if QAAP is adequate for this Contract's needs.

Commented [JB3]: From Yuba Warren Act Contract.

collection procedures, water testing methods, and data review process, including quality control/quality assurance protocols, to verify analytical results.

Proposed paragraph to include in current 20 (g) – confirm lettering based on acceptance of proposal to remove existing 20(e)

(g) The Contracting Officer reserves the right to require additional analyses to ensure the Non-Project Water meets the Bureau of Reclamation's water quality acceptance criteria.

Proposed to remove existing 20(h).

Commented [JB4]: Reclamation accepts. This seems identical to what we have.

Commented [JB5]: Reclamation requests clarification. 20(h) currently does not exist in ECC draft.